Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
CASTLE SOWERBY

Motte: Castlehow, ¥am. S.W. of Southernby (T. H. B. Graham, N.S. xii, 186), dismantled
before 1237 (N.S. xxii, 114).

Ring-mound, at Howgill, 21 yds. diam. (Whellan, 519-20).
Church

(a) St. Kentigern's; built 12th cent., lengthened at both ends c. 1250; S. aisle and porch,
late 16th cent. ; altered early 19" cent. and restored 1889.

(b) St. Kentigern's well.

(c) Raughton head, chapel rebuilt 1666 (Bacon Lib. Regis) or 1678 (N. and B. ii, 348),
1761; church restored 1881.

Pele-tower, Thistlewood, W.N.W. of Highhead.
Old roads :

(a) "Mabil Cross " by the church to Brigwath at Millhouses, thence to Caldbeck,
mentioned 1217, 1300 ; and Haltcliff bridge

(b) road thence to Uldale mentioned 1217 (N.S. v. 43 T. H. B. Graham, N.S. xii 185).
(c) Corpse cross, site 100 yds. N.W. of C9wrigg, on ancient road to church.
Find: Bronze celt, 1864, 300 yds. S.W. of Cockley gill bridge

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (40 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=castle%20sowerby&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

